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. Duchek, Michael

From: Rausch, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 2:27 PM

To: Duchek, Michael

Subiject: FW: certified food protection managers

Attachments: 13-1446_P3 pdf, 0913 CFPM memo to Legislature.pdf; 0913 Stone Circ memo.docx
Michael,

| am working with Pete Hanson of the Wisconsin Restaurants Association and Megan Matthews in Rep. Thiesfeldt’s
office on the certified food protection managers bill.

Sen. Farrow would like to draft this piece of legislation as a companion to the Assembly Bill. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

Regards,

Scott Rausch
Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Paul Farrow
(608) 266-9174

Scott.Rausch@legis.wi.gov

From: Peter Hanson [mailto:PHanson@wirestaurant.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 4:15 PM

To: Rausch, Scott

Subject: certified food protection managers

Hi Scott,
Thanks for your help with getting this Stone bill introduced. The draft is attached, as are two other helpful documents.

| left a message for Justin Phillips, in the AD-82 office, asking him for the list of legislators who have signed on. | may be
able to find that in an old email, if necessary.

Please feel free to call with any questions.

-Pete

Pete Hanson

Vice President of Public Affairs
Wisconsin Restaurant Association
p: 608.270.9950, ext. 326

f: 608.270.9960

e: phanson@wirestaurant.org
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2013 BILL
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AN ACT to renumber and amend 254.71 (1); to amend 254.71 (2), 254.71 (3)

and 254.71 (6) (b); and to create 66.0436, 254.71 (1g) and 254.71 (1r) (b) and
(c) of the statutes; relating to: requirements and local ordinances related to

certificates of food protection practices.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Health Services (DHS) may issue a
certificate of food protection practices (FPP certificate) to an individual who: 1)
satisfactorily completes a written examination approved by DHS that demonstrates
the individual’s basic knowledge of food protection practices; or 2) has achieved
comparable compliance. Also under current law, an FPP certificate holder may
renew the FPP certificate after five years by satisfactorily completing a
recertification training course approved by DHS as meeting standards for approval
that are established by DHS by rule.

This bill eliminates the requirement that the initial examination be written
and requires examinations to be approved by DHS as meeting standards established
by DHS by rule (approved examinations). The bill also provides that an individual
renewing an FPP certificate, instead of satisfactorily completing a recertification
training course approved by DHS, must again satisfactorily complete an approved
examination.

The bill provides, subject to an exception, that whenever food is being prepared,
processed, or served at a restaurant, the person who holds the permit for the
restaurant issued by DHS or a local health department (restaurant permit holder)
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must ensure that there is a person on the restaurant premises who holds an FPP
certificate. Under the exception, the restaurant permit holder is not required to
ensure that there is an FPP certificate holder on the premises if both of the following
apply: 1) the restaurant has five or fewer food handlers who are working at the
restaurant at that time; and 2) if the restaurant has had a priority violation at each
of two consecutive inspections, the restaurant has, subsequent to those inspections,
had two consecutive inspections without a priority health violation.

Finally, the bill prohibits a city, village, town, or county (local government) from
enacting an ordinance requiring a restaurant, a restaurant permit holder, or a
person who conducts, maintains, manages, or operates a restaurant to satisfy a
requirement related to the issuance or possession of an FPP certificate that is not
found under the provisions in the statutes related to FPP certificates. The bill
provides that, if a local government has in effect on the bill's effective date an
ordinance that is so prohibited, that ordinance does not apply and may not be
enforced. ,

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 66.0436 of the statutes is created to read:

66.0436 Certificates of food protection practices for restaurants. (1)
In this section, “restaurant” has the meaning given in s. 254.61 (5).

(2) No city, village, town, or county may enact an ordinance requiring a
restaurant, a person who holds a permit for a restaurant, or a person who conducts,
maintains, manages, or operates a restaurant to satisfy a requirement related to the
issuance or possession of a certificate of food protection practices that is not found
under s. 254.71.

(3) If a city, village, town, or county has in effect on January 1, 2015, an
ordinance that the city, village, town, or county is prohibited from enacting under
sub. (2), the ordinance does not apply and may not be enforced.

SECTION 2. 254.71 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 254.71 (1r) (a) and

amended to read:
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254.71 (1r) (a) After January 1, 1995, no person may conduct, maintain,

manage or operate a restaurant unless the operator or manager of the restaurant

is a certificate holder.

SECTION 3. 254.71 (1g) of the statutes is created to read:

254.71 (1g) In this section:

(a) “Approved examination” means an examination that allows an individual
to demonstrate basic knowledge of food protection practices and that is approved by
the department as meeting the standards established under sub. (6) (b).

(b) “Certificate holder” means an individual who holds a valid certificate of food
protection practices issued under this section.

(c) “Food” means a raw, cooked, or processed edible substance; ice; beverages;
an ingredient used or intended for use or for sale in whole or in part for human
consumption; or chewing gum.

(d) “Food handler” means an individual who is engaged in the preparation,
processing, or service of food at a restaurant and who is not a certificate holder.

SEcTION 4. 254.71 (1r) (b) and (c) of the statutes are created to read:

254.71 (1r) (b) Except as provided in par. (¢), whenever food is being prepared,
processed, or served at a restaurant, the person who holds the permit for the
restaurant shall ensure that a certificate holder is present on the premises of the
restaurant.

(c) Paragraph (b) does not apply to a restaurant if the restaurant satisfies all
of the following:

1. The restaurant has 5 or fewer food handlers who are working in the

restaurant at that time.
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2. If the restaurant has had a priority violation, as determined by the
department or a local health department granted agent status under s. 254.69, at
each of 2 consecutive inspections conducted on or after January 1, 2015, the
restaurant has had 2 consecutive inspections subsequent to those inspections
without a priority violation, as determined by the department or local health
department.
SECTION 5. 254.71 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
254.71 (2) Except as provided in s. 250.041, the department may issue a
certificate of food protection practices to an individual who satisfactorily completes

-a-written an approved examination;-approved by the department,; that demonstrates

es or who has achieved

comparable compliance.

SECTION 6. 254.71 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
254.71 (3) Each certificate is valid for 5 years from the date of issuance and,

except as provided in s. 250.041, may be renewed by the helder-of the certificate

holder if he or she satisfactorily completes -a-recertificationtraining course-approved

by-the-department an approved examination.

SECTION 7. 254.71 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

254.71 (8) (b) Specifying standards for approval of training coursesfor
recertification-of food protection-practices examinations required under this section.

SEcTION 8. Initial applicability.

(1) The treatment of section 254.71 (2) of the statutes first applies to an
application for a certificate of food protection practices that is submitted on the

effective date of this subsection.
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(2) The treatment of section 254.71 (3) of the statutes first applies to an
application for a renewal of a certificate of food protection practices that is submitted
on the effective date of this subsection.

SeEcTIiON 9. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on January 1, 2015.

(END)




- Parisi, Lori

From: Rausch, Scott

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 9:22 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3635/1 Topic: Food protection changes

Please Jacket LRB -3635/1 for the SENATE.

Thank you.

Scott Rausch

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Paul Farrow




